

Education: Ollie, Chair; Siegrist and Spear.

SENATE FILE 480

BY COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION
Formerly SSB 322
Approved (p. 854)

FILED MAR 18 1985

Passed Senate, Date 3-27-85 (p. 1069) Passed House, Date 4-15-85 (p. 1532)
Vote: Ayes 46 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 93 Nays _____

Approved May 6, 1985
Approved Senate 4-23-85 (p. 1602)
44-0

A BILL FOR

- 1 An Act relating to time lines for requiring a certificated
- 2 school employee to accept an extracurricular contract
- 3 and providing that the Act takes effect upon its pub-
- 4 lication.
- 5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

S-3389

SENATE FILE 480

- 1 Amend Senate File 480 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, by inserting before line 1 the
- 3 following:
- 4 "Section 1. Section 279.19A, subsection 3,
- 5 unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 1985, is amended to read
- 6 as follows:
- 7 The board of directors of a school district may
- 8 require an employee who has resigned from an
- 9 extracurricular contract to accept, as a condition of
- 10 employment under section 279.13, the an
- 11 extracurricular contract for limited to the subsequent
- 12 school year only if all of the following conditions
- 13 apply:
- 14 Sec. ____ . Section 279.19A, subsection 4, paragraph
- 15 a, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:
- 16 a. The individual who held the coaching position
- 17 during the year has not been issued a teaching
- 18 contract by the board pursuant to section 279.13 for
- 19 limited to the subsequent school year only, or has
- 20 been terminated from the extracurricular contract."
- 21 2. By numbering and renumbering as necessary.

S-3389 Filed
March 19, 1985
W/D 3/27 (p. 1069)

By BROWN

1 Section 1. Section 279.19A, subsection 5, unnumbered
2 paragraph 1, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

3 By Within seven days following June 1 of that year, the
4 board shall notify the employee in writing if the board
5 intends to require the employee to accept an extracurricular
6 contract for the subsequent school year under subsection 3 or
7 4. If the employee believes that the board did not make a
8 good faith effort to fill the position the employee may appeal
9 the decision by notifying the board in writing within ~~seven~~
10 ~~school~~ ten days after receiving the notification.

11 Sec. 2. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance,
12 takes effect from and after its publication in The Clinton
13 Herald, a newspaper published in Clinton, Iowa, and in The
14 Maquoketa Sentinel-Press, a newspaper published in Maquoketa,
15 Iowa.

16 EXPLANATION

17 This bill makes two changes in the time lines relating to
18 requirements for a certificated school employee to accept an
19 extracurricular contract. It changes the date by which a
20 school board must notify a certificated school employee of an
21 extracurricular contract assignment from June 1 to within
22 seven days following June 1. It also changes the number of
23 days for notification of an appeal of an extracurricular
24 assignment from seven school days to within ten days.

25 The bill takes effect upon publication.

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

H-3640

1 Amend Senate File 480 as passed
2 follows:
3 1. Page 1, by inserting before
4 "Section 1. School districts to read as follows:
5 Code 1985, are amended to read as follows:
6
7
8 interscholastic districts employing indi
9 a separate extracurricular sports
10 activities under this section shall be separate
11 contract issued to coach these activities
12 employees who shall be established or negotiated
13 pursuant to be in writing, and shall state the
14 number of days for that sport, and any other matters as
15 be mutually agreed upon. The contract shall be for
16 single school year.
17
18 2. An extracurricular contract shall be continued
19 automatically in force and effect for equivalent
20 periods, except in accordance with this section. An
21 agreement or termination of a contract may be terminated
22 or terminated in accordance with this section. An
23 extracurricular contract for an employee who is
24 employed by a school district shall be terminated
25 at the end of a school year for an employee who is
26 currently performing a sport, and the employee may resign from the
27 contract under year to an extracurricular contract for not
28 more than one year. If the school district offers
29 a sport, the employee may resign from the
30 contract within twenty-one days after
31 the contract is received.
32 Section 279.19A, subsection 4, paragraph
33 c. The year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
34 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
35 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
36 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
37 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
38 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
39 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
40 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
41 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
42 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
43 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
44 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
45 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
46 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
47 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
48 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of
49 the year in which the vacancy occurred by June 1 of

FILED APRIL 4, 1985
H-3640
Adopted 4/15/85 (J. 1532)

BY COMMITTEE

SENATE FILE 480
HOUSE AMENDMENT

1 Amend Senate File 480 as passed by the Senate as
2 follows:

3 1. Page 1, by inserting before line 1 the
4 following:

5 "Section 1. Section 279.19A, subsections 1 and 2,
6 Code 1985, are amended to read as follows:

7 1. School districts employing individuals to coach
8 interscholastic athletic ~~activities~~ sports shall issue
9 a separate extracurricular contract for each of these
10 ~~activities~~ sports. An extracurricular contract
11 offered under this section shall be separate from the
12 contract issued under section 279.13. Wages for
13 employees who coach these ~~activities~~ sports shall be
14 paid pursuant to established or negotiated
15 supplemental pay schedules. An extracurricular
16 contract shall be in writing, and shall state the
17 number of contract days for that sport, the annual
18 compensation to be paid, and any other matters as may
19 be mutually agreed upon. The contract shall be for a
20 single school year.

21 2. An extracurricular contract shall be continued
22 automatically in force and effect for equivalent
23 periods, except as modified or terminated by mutual
24 agreement of the board of directors and the employee,
25 or terminated in accordance with this section. An
26 extracurricular contract shall initially be offered by
27 the employing board to an individual on the same date
28 that contracts are offered to teachers under section
29 279.13. An extracurricular contract may be terminated
30 at the end of a school year pursuant to sections
31 279.15 through 279.19., If the school district offers
32 an extracurricular contract for ~~an-activity~~ a sport
33 for the subsequent school year to an employee who is
34 currently performing under an extracurricular contract
35 for that ~~activity~~ sport, and the employee does not
36 wish to accept the extracurricular contract for the
37 subsequent year, the employee may resign from the
38 extracurricular contract within twenty-one days after
39 it has been received.

40 Sec. ____ . Section 279.19A, subsection 4, paragraph
41 c, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

42 c. The position has not been filled by June 1 of
43 the year in which the vacancy occurred for the
44 interscholastic athletic ~~activity~~ sport."

45 2. Title page, line 1, by striking the words "for
46 requiring" and inserting the following: "and
47 requirements for".

3. By numbering and renumbering sections as
necessary.

SSB 322
Education

SSB 322

EDUCATION: Brown, Chair; Gratijs and Hannon

New
SF 480

SENATE FILE _____

BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON
EDUCATION BILL)

Passed Senate, Date _____ Passed House, Date _____

Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____

Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to timelines for requiring a certificated
2 school employee to accept an extracurricular contract
3 and providing that the Act takes effect upon its pub-
4 lication.

5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

1 Section 1. Section 279.19A, subsection 5, unnumbered
2 paragraph 1, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

3 5. By Within seven days following June 1 of that year, the
4 board shall notify the employee in writing if the board
5 intends to require the employee to accept an extracurricular
6 contract for the subsequent school year under subsection 3 or
7 4. If the employee believes that the board did not make a
8 good faith effort to fill the position the employee may appeal
9 the decision by notifying the board in writing within seven
10 school ten days after receiving the notification.

11 Sec. 2. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance,
12 takes effect from and after its publication in The Clinton
13 Herald, a newspaper published in Clinton, Iowa, and in The
14 Maquoketa Sentinel-Press, a newspaper published in Maquoketa,
15 Iowa.

16 EXPLANATION

17 This bill makes two changes in the timelines relating to
18 requirements for a certificated school employee to accept an
19 extracurricular contract. It changes the date by which a
20 school board must notify a certificated school employee of an
21 extracurricular contract assignment from June 1 to within
22 seven days following June 1. It also changes the number of
23 days for notification of an appeal of an extracurricular
24 assignment from seven school days to within ten days.

25 The bill takes effect upon publication.

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

SENATE FILE 480

AN ACT

RELATING TO TIME LINES AND REQUIREMENTS FOR A CERTIFICATED SCHOOL EMPLOYEE TO ACCEPT AN EXTRACURRICULAR CONTRACT AND PROVIDING THAT THE ACT TAKES EFFECT UPON ITS PUBLICATION.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 279.19A, subsections 1 and 2, Code 1985, are amended to read as follows:

1. School districts employing individuals to coach interscholastic athletic ~~activities~~ sports shall issue a separate extracurricular contract for each of these ~~activities~~ sports. An extracurricular contract offered under this section shall be separate from the contract issued under section 279.13. Wages for employees who coach these ~~activities~~ sports shall be paid pursuant to established or negotiated supplemental pay schedules. An extracurricular contract shall be in writing, and shall state the number of contract days ~~for that sport~~, the annual compensation to be paid, and any other matters as may be mutually agreed upon. The contract shall be for a single school year.

2. An extracurricular contract shall be continued automatically in force and effect for equivalent periods, except as modified or terminated by mutual agreement of the board of directors and the employee, or terminated in accordance with this section. An extracurricular contract shall initially be offered by the employing board to an individual on the same date that contracts are offered to teachers under section 279.13. An extracurricular contract may be terminated at the end of a school year pursuant to sections 279.15 through 279.19. If the school district offers an extracurricular contract for ~~an activity a sport~~ for the subsequent school year to an employee who is currently performing under an extracurricular contract for that ~~activity~~ sport, and the employee does not wish to accept the extracurricular contract for the subsequent year, the employee may resign from the extracurricular contract within twenty-one days after it has been received.

Sec. 2. Section 279.19A, subsection 4, paragraph c, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

c. The position has not been filled by June 1 of the year in which the vacancy occurred for the interscholastic athletic ~~activity~~ sport.

Sec. 3. Section 279.19A, subsection 5, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

By within seven days following June 1 of that year, the board shall notify the employee in writing if the board intends to require the employee to accept an extracurricular contract for the subsequent school year under subsection 3 or 4. If the employee believes that the board did not make a good faith effort to fill the position the employee may appeal the decision by notifying the board in writing within seven school ten days after receiving the notification.

Sec. 4. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect from and after its publication in The Clinton Herald, a newspaper published in Clinton, Iowa, and in the

Maquoketa Sentinel-Press, a newspaper published in Maquoketa,
Iowa.

ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and
is known as Senate File 480, Seventy-first General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved May 6, 1985

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor